

Dr Abhishek Nirjar

Summary

About two decades of experience across the domains of strategy, Innovation and Entrepreneurship. Help organisations develop strategies for the future by integrating aspects of innovation and entrepreneurship.

Research interest: Span across the domains of Strategy, Innovation and Entrepreneurship. Prefer the phenomenological approach to understanding different aspects of business.

Training & Consulting Interest: Corporate training on Topics related to Strategy, innovation and entrepreneurship. Especially on 'Strategic Mindset', 'Strategy Formulation and Implementation', Embed Innovation in Established organisations both for strategic and operational purposes.

Academic Administration: Have managed a lot of institution building roles at IIM Lucknow, IMI Delhi with significant outcomes. Some of them being, Chair MDP at IIML, Area Chair, IIML, Dean MDP at IMI DELhi, Dean International Relations at IMI Delhi.

Experience

Director

Jaipuria Institute of Management Lucknow

October 2014 – Present (1 month)Lucknow Area, India



Chair Professor of Strategy, Innovation & Entrepreneurship

International Management Institute, New Delhi

June 2011 – October 2014 (3 years 5 months)New Delhi, India

Associate Professor, Strategy and Entrepreneurship

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT LUCKNOW

February 2006 – June 2011 (5 years 5 months)

Teaching, Research, Consultancy, Training, Administration

Associate Professor

MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE GURGAON, INDIA

October 2004 – January 2006 (1 year 4 months)

Teaching and Research

Ph.D. candidate

SHEFFIELD UNIVERSITY MANAGEMENT SCHOOL

2001 – 2004 (3 years) Sheffield, United Kingdom

Research

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

FORE School of Management, New Delhi

2000 – 2002 (2 years)

Teaching and Administration

Assistant Directors, CMSIC

Malaviya National Institute of Technology Jaipur

1995 – 2000 (5 years)

Liaise with local industry for joint research with MNIT faculty, Teaching

Projects

Assessment of Innovations at Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd.

October 2012 – Present

To develop:
Framework for Innovation Audit
Innovation Index for BHEL

Education



The University of Sheffield

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Strategy and Innovation Mgt

2001 – 2004



University of Lucknow

MBA, Management

1992 – 1994